Adair, Jonathan

From: ' Russell, George

Sent: 10 February 2010 14:32

To: Starrs, Tony

Cc: Moreland, Mary

Subject: TRIM DHSSPS Document : DH1/10/22047 : RE: Final Version Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for
Children 08-02-2010.

Attachments: Email_RE: TRIM DHSSPS Document : DH1/10/20980 : FW: Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for

Children 05-02-2010..html; HSC (SQSD) 20-07 Wallchart (A3) Final Print Version-06
08.02.10.pdf; RE Final Version Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for Children 08-02-2010.tr5

Importance: High

- Tony
Good afternoon.

Please find an attachment giving the version of the Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for Children, to
be printed.

15@ X A3 copies are required and completed in the same finish as the previous batch.
The Standards, Quality Guidelines Unit will pay for printing.

The TRIM reference for the document is DH1-10-22047

The TRIM title for the document is Re Final Version of the Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for
Children 08-02-2010.

Happy fo discus.

Many thanks

Record Number : DH1/10/22047
Title : RE: Final Version Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for Children 08-02-2010.
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